
Upper Peninsula Michigan Works!  upmichiganworks.org 
Get Ready to Win  1-800-285-9675 
   

 

A Proud Partner of the  Network 
 

Equal Opportunity Employer Michigan Relay Center 711 - Auxiliary Aids & Services Available to Individuals with 
Disabilities - Affiliated with the Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity, State of Michigan - Supported by 

the State of Michigan - A Proud Partner of the American Job Center Network - 1-800-285-WORK (9675) 
 

This program is funded with federal dollars. 

 
Upper Peninsula Michigan Works! 
County Commissioner and Workforce Development Boards 
Board Meeting Notice 
  
TO: Public   
FROM: Bill Raymond, Chief Executive Officer  
DATE: April 29, 2022  
SUBJECT: Meeting Notice  
  
The Upper Peninsula Michigan Works! County Commissioner Board Meeting is scheduled 
for Thursday, May 5, 2022 at 11:00 A.M. (ET), at the Island Resort and Casino in Harris, MI.   
 
The Upper Peninsula Michigan Works! Workforce Development Board Meeting is scheduled 
for Thursday, May 5, 2022 at 12:30 P.M. (ET), at the Island Resort and Casino in Harris, MI.   


